Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Justin Wong <justin.wong@eginsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 1 August, 2018 4:47 PM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

Cc: ‘assignments'

Subject: RE: NEW PRS - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGW6791G & GBD4080Y ON 02.03.2018 AT
ROUNDABOUT OF JLN AHMAD IBRAHIM & TUAS ROAD

Attachments: OI GIA - GBG4080Y.PDF

Dear Catherine,

Please note that Bazlin and Francis are no longer with EQ Insurance.

Our claims reference for this matter is: DM18H000622/JW

Please also note that our insured has reported his vehicle number wrongly in his GIA report.
The correct vehicle is GBD4080Y.

Regards,

Justin Wong
Executive | Claims

EQ Insurance Company Limited

5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110 ————
did 65 6496 9115 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 115 | fax 65 6223 4190 [x]
www.eginsurance.com.sg

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the .

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 10:05 AM

To: Bazlin Ahmad <bazlin.ahmad@eginsurance.com.sg>

Cc: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: NEW PRS - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGW6791G & GBD4080Y ON 02.03.2018 AT ROUNDABOUT OF JLN
AHMAD IBRAHIM & TUAS ROAD

Dear Sir / Madam,
Kindly provide us the claim number.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
1



